THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21* Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

May 21, 2019

PROJECT NAME: Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distribution Antenna System (DAS)
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B191032A

RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s)

Revised Procurement Timeline:

The timeline for RFP #B191032A, Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distributed Antenna System (DAS) has been revised:

® Site Visit Tuesday, May 28,2019 at 10:00 a.m.
Galveston County Justice Center
600 59 Street
Galveston, TX 77551.

*  Questions Deadline Tuesday, June 4, 2019 by 5:00 p.m.

¢ RFP Opening Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 2:00 p.m.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,

Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-
5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

der, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON
RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5" Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

June 14, 2019

PROJECT NAME: Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distribution Antenna System (DAS)
BID NO: B191032A

RE: ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s)

AMENDED OPENING DATE:
RFP #B191032A, Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distribution Antenna System (DAS), scheduled to be opened on Thursday, June
20, 2018, at 2:00 P.M., has been re-scheduled. The new deadline for submitting a proposal is as follows:

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2019
Time: 2:15 P.M.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via
e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely, ,
Hufut Lt

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

June 21, 2019

PROJECT NAME: Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distribution Antenna System (DAS)
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B191032A

RE: ADDENDUM #3

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s)

AMENDED OPENING DATE:

RFP #B191032A, Enterprise Cellular Enhancement Distribution Antenna System (DAS), scheduled to be
opened on Thursday, June 27, 2019, at 2:15 P.M., has been re-scheduled. The new deadline for
submitting a proposal is as follows:

Date: Thursday, July 11,2019
Time: 2:00 P.M.

Question #1:  Can we receive a copy of the CAD files, we were not able to make the site walk?

Response: The County requests a drop box or some type of FTP site for uploading purposes. In all
it’s about 1Gb of data.

Question #2: It was mentioned that the IDF’s are stacked and a 2” conduit is available for vertical
pathway, it there an existing roof penetration near the vertical riser for the ingress into
the building?

Response: Yes, there is a roof penetration with existing % 50 ohm coax not utilized.

Question #3: It was mentioned that there are cable trays above the ceiling, can these pathways be
marked on the plans?

Response: I do not have a way to add to the original CAD drawings.
Question #4:  If there is any hard lid ceiling can these be marked on the plans?

Response: 99% will be 2x2 drop tile. The furr down locations are minimal.



Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

How many existing roof penetrations with 2” conduit are available?

There is currently one (1) for the purpose for cell /4™ 50 ohm coax in the center MFD on
the roof.

If more roof penetrations are required, will these be provided by the County of
Galveston or should these be included in our quote?

Each roof penetration follows each wing’s MDF. There are three (3) MDF locations on
the roof that will provide adequate pass through.

Special Provisions page 4 state “No plastic covered antennas”. Are we to assume that
this would only apply to donor antennas and not to GPS antennas?

Only for the donor antenna due to the fact that the parabolic dishes tend to catch wind.

Will “Area K — Lobby and staff Floor Plan “(A2.24) be included in the DAS or just 1"
through 4" floor of the “Life and Safety and Composite Plan” (41.02-A1.05)? A2.24
appears to be a different building.

Please disregard. This project is only for the Justice Center.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO
CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, C

. { ) /’! \‘
Rufu der, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent

Galveston County
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